## REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN GORGONIO MEMORIAL HOSPITAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

## December 5, 2023

The regular meeting of the San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital Board of Directors was held on Tuesday, December 5, 2023, in Modular C meeting room, 600 N. Highland Springs Avenue, Banning, California.

<u>Members Present</u>: Susan DiBiasi (Chair), Perry Goldstein, Shannon McDougall, Darrell Petersen, Ron Rader, Steve Rutledge, Randal Stevens, Lanny Swerdlow, Dennis Tankersley

Members Absent: None

Required Staff: Steve Barron (CEO), Raffi Sahagian, MD (Chief of Staff), Daniel Heckathorne (CFO), Annah Karam (CHRO), Ariel Whitley (Executive Assistant), Angie Brady (CNE), John Peleuses (VP Ancillary and Support Services), Karan P. Singh, MD (CMO), Margaret Kammer (Controller), David Imus (Wipfli, LLP)

AGENDA ITEM		ACTION / FOLLOW-UP
Call To Order	Chair, Susan DiBiasi, called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm.	
Public Comment	No public comment.	
OLD BUSINESS	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Proposed Action - Approve Minutes November 7, 2023, regular meeting.	Chair, Susan DiBiasi, asked for any changes or corrections to the minutes of the November 7, 2023, regular meeting. There we none.	The minutes of the November 7, 2023, regular meeting will stand correct as presented.
NEW BUSINESS		
Hospital Board Chair Monthly Report	Chair DiBiasi thanked the Executive Team for their leadership and commitment to the hospital. She also congratulated Dr. Karan P. Singh (CMO) for his achievement of the Regent's Award by the American College of Healthcare Executives (ACHE) – Southern California chapter for his servant leadership and development of innovative and clinical excellence programs in Riverside County.	
CEO Monthly Report	Steve Barron, CEO, reported that we have two proposals for a radiology group. Steve also reported that the line of credit renewal and the distressed hospital loan will likely be presented at a special meeting for approval.	
December, January, and February	Calendars for December, January, and February were included on the board tablets.	

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION /
Board/Committee meeting calendars					FOLLOW-UP
Proposed Action – Approve Mission/Vision/Values Statement	Steve Barron note Statement is reviewed was included on boa Lanny Swerdlow p statement from "To services", to "To re high-quality, afforda <b>BOARD MEMBER</b>	M.S.C., (Rader/Stevens), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to approve the change to the mission statement to now read "To restore health and relieve suffering by providing safe, high			
	DiBiasi	Yes	Goldstein	Yes	quality, affordable
	McDougall	Absent	Petersen	Yes	healthcare services".
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow Motion comind	Yes	
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.		
For Review – Hospital Bylaws	Chair DiBiasi not annual approval changes and/or add				
For Review – Committee Assignments	Chair DiBiasi not for review. Assign board meeting.				
(Copy of 2023 Committee Members included as informational)					
Adjourn to Closed Session	Chair, DiBiasi repo acted upon during C				
	<ul> <li>Recommentor</li> <li>Staff Creder</li> <li>Receive Quation</li> <li>Telephone control</li> </ul>				
	The meeting adjourn				
Reconvene to Open Session	The meeting adjourn Chair DiBiasi report the Closed Session a				
	> Recommend	led approval to	the Healthcare Dis	trict Board –	

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION / FOLLOW-UP		
	Medical Si Received ( Participate regarding						
2024 Slate of Officers	Shannon McDougall joined the meeting at 4:53 pm.Chair DiBiasi noted that a copy of the 2023 Slate of Officers was included on the board tablet.				ıs		
Proposed Action – Nominate/Approve 2024 Hospital Board Chair	Susan DiBiasi was nominated as Hospital Board Chair. BOARD MEMBER ROLL CALL:			M.S.C., (Rutledge/Rader), the SGMH Board of Directors approved			
	DiBiasi	Abstain	Goldstein	Absent	Susan DiBiasi as the		
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Yes	2024 Hospital Board		
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	Chair.		
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow	Absent	71		
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.				
Proposed Action – Nominate/Approve 2024 Hospital Board Vice Chair	Nominate/Approve 2024 Hospital Board BOARD MEMBER ROLL CALL:				M.S.C., (Tankersley/Rader), the SGMH Board of Directors approved		
	DiBiasi	Yes	Goldstein	Absent	Steve Rutledge as the 2024 Hospital Board		
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Yes			
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Abstain	Vice Chair.		
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow	Absent			
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.				
Proposed Action – Nominate/Approve 2024 Hospital Board Secretary	Ron Rader was not <b>BOARD MEMBH</b>		pital Board Secretary.		M.S.C., (DiBiasi/Rutledge), the SGMH Board of Directors approved		
v	DiBiasi	Yes	Goldstein	Absent	Ron Rader as the 2024 Hospital Board		
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Yes			
	Rader	Abstain	Rutledge	Yes	Secretary.		
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow	Absent			
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.		L L		
		100					

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION / FOLLOW-UP
Proposed Action – Nominate/Approve 2024 Hospital Board Treasurer	Darrell Petersen was BOARD MEMBER	M.S.C., (DiBiasi/Stevens), the SGMH Board of Directors approved			
11 cubul ci	DiBiasi	Yes Goldstein		Absent	Directors approved
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Abstain	the 2024 Hospital
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	Board Treasurer.
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow	Absent	
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.		
COMMITTEE REPO	RTS:				
Finance Committee			the Executive Summ	•	M.S.C.,
			included on the board		(Petersen/Rutledge)
Proposed Action –			er 28, 2023, meeting		the SGMH Board o
Approve October			was noted that the F		Directors approved
2023 Financial	recommends approva	al of the Octol	per 2023 Financial rep	port as presented.	the October 2023
Statement	It is noted that annua		andad ha tha Eironaa	Committee	Financial Statemen
(Unaudited).	It is noted that appro	as presented.			
	BOARD MEMBER				
	DiBiasi	Yes	Goldstein	Absent	
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Yes	
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow	Absent	
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.		
Proposed Action –			care District & Ho		M.S.C.,
<b>Recommend</b> approval			years. The DHLF is		(Stevens/Rutledge),
to the Healthcare			ance and planning for		the SGMH Board o
District Board			alf of California He		Directors voted to
<ul> <li>District Hospital</li> </ul>	DHLF also coordina	recommend approv			
Leadership	(including CHA) in a	of the District			
Forum (DHLF)	T(	1 :			Hospital Leadershi
Annual Dues	It was noted that app	Forum (DHLF)			
Renewal	BOARD MEMBER	Annual Dues Renewal to the			
	DiBiasi	Yes	Goldstein	Absent	Healthcare District Board as presented
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Yes	
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow	Absent	
	Tankersley	Yes	Motion carried.	rosent	

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION / FOLLOW-UP
Proposed Action – Recommend approval to the Healthcare District Board • FYE 23 Financial Audit	Dan Heckathorne, CFO, introduced David Imus of Wipfli, LLP. David presented the FYE 23 Financial Audit.         It was noted that approval was recommended by the Finance Committee.         BOARD MEMBER ROLL CALL:				M.S.C., (Stevens/Petersen), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to recommend approval of the FYE 23
	DiBiasi McDougall Rader Stevens Tankersley	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	GoldsteinPetersenRutledgeSwerdlowMotion carried.	Absent Yes Yes Absent	Financial Audit to the Healthcare District Board as presented.
Update regarding Line of Credit Renewal - Informational	Dan Heckathorne, C Renewal. There is a approve this item.				
Update regarding Distressed Hospital Loan Program - Informational	Steve Barron, CEC regarding the next s is a possibility that a				
Chief of Staff Report Proposed Action – Approve Recommendations of the Medical Executive	Raffi Sahagian, M Executive Committe BOARD MEMBER	M.S.C., (Stevens/Rader), the SGMH Board of Directors voted to refer the recommendations of			
Committee	DiBiasi McDougall Rader Stevens Tankersley	Yes Yes Yes Yes	GoldsteinPetersenRutledgeSwerdlowMotion carried.	Absent Yes Yes Absent	the Medical Executive Committee to the Joint Conference Committee (JCC) with the task of identifying an appropriately approved version of the Medical Staff Bylaws for amendments through the medical staff process and later review by the governing body (Healthcare District Board).

AGENDA ITEM					ACTION / FOLLOW-UP
Proposed Action – Approve Policies and Procedures	There were ten (10) presented for approv BOARD MEMBER	M.S.C., (Rader/Rutledge), the SGMH Board of Directors approved the policies and			
	DiBiasi	Yes	Goldstein	Absent	procedures as
	McDougall	Yes	Petersen	Yes	submitted.
	Rader	Yes	Rutledge	Yes	
	Stevens	Yes	Swerdlow Motion carried.	Absent	
	Tankersley				
Community Benefit events/Announcement s/and newspaper articles	Miscellaneous inform Ron Rader announ District's Measure H passed. Her Celebra				
	14, 2023, at 5:00p eccentric style.				
Future Agenda Items	None.				
Adjourn	The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 pm.				

In accordance with The Brown Act, *Section 54957.5*, all reports and handouts discussed during this Open Session meeting are public records and are available for public inspection. These reports and/or handouts are available for review at the Hospital Administration office located at 600 N. Highland Springs Avenue, Banning, CA 92220 during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Ariel Whitley, Executive Assistant